WFPI Executive Committee Meeting, 1st October 2020 (online)

Present: Joanna Kasznia-Brown/JKB (President), Andres Garcia Bayce/AGB (Vice President), Dorothy Bulas/DB (Past President), Tatiana Fazecas/TF (Treasurer), Cristian Garcia (Secretary), Rick van Rijn/RVR, (Vice Secretary), Tim Cain/TC, (Representative Director), Taylor Chung/TC (Representative Director), Rutger Jan Nievelstein/RJN (Representative Director), Martin Stenzel/MS (Representative Director), Hansel Otero/HO(Outreach Lead), Sanjay Prabhu/SP (Digital Education Lead), Michael Gee/MG (MRI Protocol Lead, Kushaljit Singh Sodhi/KSS (TB Lead), Edward Lee/EL (COVID 19 Task Force), Ines Boechat/IB (Founding President), Kimberly Applegate /KA (IG Representative), Jennifer Boylan/JB (SPR Staff Liaison), and Kim Pede /KP (Admin).

Absent: Jaishree Naidoo/JN, (Representative Director), J. Chris Rodrigues/JCR (Vice Treasurer and Representative Director).

Blue comments = action

1/ Approval of minutes from August meeting

JKB: August minutes were approved.

2/ President's Report

JKB: Suggested that WFPI incorporate a new feature on the website: An Educational Diary to include:

- Virtual Meetings/Conferences
 - Indian Society of Paediatric Radiology
 - Annual Scientific Meeting
 - Organizer Professor K. Sodhi
 - Sunday, October 11th, 2020
 - Free Registration
 - Open to everyone
 - Excellent programme
 - The British Society of Pediatric Radiology
 - Annual Conference
 - November 5 November 6, 2020
 - o ESPR
 - Online Teaching Network
 - Available for non-members
 - ESPR Webinars
 - Hidden dose factors in pediatric CT
 - Interstitial lung disease in children: basic and updates
 - Enlarged pericerebral fluid in the posterior fossa

- Radiation dose monitoring conundrum: emerging problems in pediatric radiology
- Ultrasound screening of DDH
- Shielding in pediatric radiology: pros, cons and controversies
- RCR Global Webinars (6036 Radiologists from 91 countries)
 - Weekly Webinars
 - November-December 2020
 - 8 sessions (lectures and interactive part)
 - Every Wed 2pm (UK time)
 - Open to everyone
 - Capacity 1000 participants
 - Recordings available on RCR website free
- Courses
- Webinars
- On-line training programmes
- Teaching modules
- Joanna called for feedback on the following questions:
 - Agree the idea has merit?
 - Assuming yes, what events should be included?
 - Societies and professional organizations?
 - Private companies?
 - Should only free events be included?
 - If there is a cost to what level?

After discussion, the group agreed that this diary would be a great idea. Some felt that we should not include presentations that have been developed by private, for-profit companies. However, it a societal member conducts a webinar, and it is sponsored by a private company that would be acceptable. There was a request to be sure that the time zone is included in the post. Also, a request to have the subject of the webinar and offer webinars that are in English and in Spanish.

- Digital Education Programme and Committee Sanjay Prabhu and Joanna Brown
 - Joanna shared that Hansel Otero, Taylor Chung and Sanjay Prabhu will work with the Representative Directors to get a list of volunteers to participate on the committee. There was a recommendation of 3 volunteers from each Representative Director and members society.

Action: Representative Directors to recommend up to 3 volunteers to provide content for the Educational Diary. Staff can prompt for new content in the first week of each month.

3/ Committee Updates

- Outreach Committee Hansel Otero (HO): Gave the following updates
 - They haven't been doing much outreach in person due to COVID 19. They still
 offer the teleradiology services. Anyone can submit a case from an iPhone. They

are helping to support the Education committee. They are still getting together with colleagues to share case.

- MRI Protocol Committee Michael Gee (MG): Michael Gee invited Dr. Camilo Jaimes to the meeting to report on the committee's collaboration with SLARP.
 - Dr. Jaimes shared his slides regarding the Network for MRI teaching in Latin America. The organizers of this collaboration are Camillo Jaimes, Michael Gee and Jose Lipsich. The institutions, organizations and committees represented are the MRI Protocol Committee, Boston Children's Hospital, Massachusetts General Hospital, SLARP, and Garrahan Children's Hospital.
- Digital Education Committee Sanjay Prabhu (SP): Sanjay provided the majority of his report above. In addition, he mentioned that if anyone has a recommendation for members please send the information to Jennifer, Joanna and Sanjay. Sanjay suggested that the nominees for the committee from each organization could be made up of at least one senior and one junior member.
- TB Committee Kushaljit Singh Sodhi/KSS: Dr. Sodhi was unable to provide an update since we ran short on time.
- COVID 19 Task Force Edward Lee (EL): Ed requested that Sanjay and Jennifer keep the podcasts to one-page location so that it would be easier for users to look for information. In the future they will want to go with emails and text messages for those who want to participate. They want to include anyone who is interested in joining the task force. Dorothy said that it is important to know what is going on around the world. She is asking for us to add more to Facebook and Instagram, post so that everyone knows there is rich information on the site. Diego plans on posting his most interesting cases and Pablo Caro plans to as well. It is exciting that everyone is working together. WFPI should be pulling all these resources together to share with everyone.

Action: Jennifer Boylan will post on Facebook and Twitter once Dr. Lee approves the content.

4/ Member Organization Updates

We were unable to hear from the Representative Directors on this call since prior discussions ran long.

- AOSPR Cain- Sodhi
- AfSPI Naidoo RodriGues
- ESPR Nievelstein Stenzel
- SLARP Dies Monteiro
- SPR Chung Jaramillo

5/ Updates on Observerships

Ines Boechat (IB): Explained that everything was deferred since no one has been able to travel.

- India Candidate began observership March 9, 2020.
 - o The candidate was able to complete the observership.
- Chile DELAYED Dr. Cristian Garcia lead mentor
- South Africa
 - o Dr. Tracy Kilbourne will be the lead mentor. DELAYED

5/ Meetings

- Meetings:
 - SPR 2020: Cancelled
 - SLARP 2020 (at the SPR meeting) Cancelled
 - ESPR 2020 Marseille Cancelled
 - RSNA 2020 Virtual

6/ Upcoming WFPI meetings

- December 10, 2020
- Open Meeting that typically would occur during the RSNA meeting TBA
- February 4, 2020
- April 1, 2021
- June TBA @IPR 2021

Next meetings:

Executive Council: Thursday, 12/10/20 – 8:00 am – 9:00 am (CST)

Subsequent EXCOM meetings take place on the first Thursday of every other month